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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R13-11-007; Alternative-Fueled Vehicle Programs, Tariffs, and Policies; Valent
Power Inc. Opening Comments on Scoping Memo Questions, Corwin Nichols

Please find the Valent Power Inc. Opening Comments on Scoping Memo Questions and Certificate of Service in
Adobe PDF format.

Any problems with receipt of this email should be addressed to Corwin Nichols at the address below.

Best Regards,
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Corwin Nichols (by Jay Friedland @ Valent Power)
Valent Power, Inc
corwin@valentpower.com

SB GT&S 0352792



